Week 4 Appeals Questions

With R1 on first base B2 singles. R1 goes to third base but fails to touch second base.
a) Ruling.
b) Rule

With R1 on first base, B2 hits safely to right field. An overthrow at first base (a) goes into
the stands, or (b) hits the enclosing wall and rebounds to F2. In going to third base, R1
misses second base and has passed second base or is approaching second base when
the ball leaves the hand of F9, who was thrown into the infield.

a) Ruling.

b) Rule

With R1 on first base, B2 singles to right field. F9 attempts to throw out R1 advancing to
third base. However, R1 misses second base. F9’s throw sails into dead ball territory (a)
as R1 touches third base (b) before R1 touches third base.

a) Ruling.a

b) Ruling b

c) Rules

With R1, R2 and R3 on 3rd, 2nd and 1st bases respectively, B5 hits a flyball to F8 for the
second out. All base runners tag up and advance one base. F8's throw to F5 retires R2
for the third out but, after R1 has scored, R3 did not tag up and was properly appealed
by the defensive team. (Fourth out)

a) Ruling

b) Rule

With the bases loaded and one out, B5 hits a line drive to the right field fence. R1 and
R2 score. R3 is thrown out at the plate. B5 goes to third base but misses first base.
a) Ruling:
b) Rule

R1 is on second base when B3 bats out of order. B3 hits a single through the infield and
stops at first base when R1 crosses home plate. Before the next pitch, F1 appeals that
B3 batted out of order.

a) Ruling:

B1 bats out of order and reaches first base. F1 then steps onto the pitchers mound and
(a) drops the ball, or (b) commits an illegal pitch, or ( c¢) intentionally walks B2.The
defense then discovers that B1 has batted out of order.

a) Ruling:

b) Rule/Definition



